TOM L. INGRAM
108 SAOUTH KENTUCKY AVENUE

ROSWELL ,NEW MEXICO 8820l

September 30, 1968

State of New Mexico
OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Artesia, New Mexik o

Attention: R, L, Stamets
Re: Hawkins Gas ''COM'' Well #2
Section 27, TI18S, R26E,
Atoka Penn Field
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In reply to your letter of September 3, | am returning herewith the
three (3) copies of Form C-103 with the Workover dates included.

The well is capable of producing only 50 MCF per day into the line
pressures of Transwestern and Southern Union. 1| do not believe that
a satisfactory Multi-Point Test could be obtained, It is reques ted
that Rule 401 be waived in this case.

Another workover is being considered and as soon as approval has been

obtained from all members of the unit the proper forms will be submitted.

Very truly vyours,

TL1*pms
Encls,

RE
Ly
E’V
%r,
- 196¢






